
From: Thompson, Thomas 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 1:56 PM 
To: 'jseiby@mnimaging.com' 
Subject: Preliminary review of your July 8, 2011 letter to NRC concerning license 

renewal. 
 
I have completed a preliminary review of the letter you sent to NRC on July 8, concerning 
renewal of NRC license 06-30624-01 and  found additional clarification on your request is 
needed as follows: 
 
It is unclear from your description of proposed activities if you are requesting a license for 
manufacturing and distribution under 10 CFR 32.72 of radiobiological byproduct materials for medical 
use and non-human use or if you are currently only proposing to administer radiobiological byproduct 
materials that you prepare for patients at your facilities.  Your existing license would not permit regular 
transfer of radiobiological materials, which may be considered distribution. Transfers of byproduct 
materials to others is limited to occasional events and not for commercial purposes.  Please clarify the 
scope of your request so that we may evaluate the adequacy of your application to address the relevant 
issues. 
 
You may reply by facsimile  to 610 337-5269 and please refer to Mail Control No. 574761.  I may be 
reached by telephone at 610 337-5303. 
 
Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 
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